Community Police Review
Commission Memorandum

RIVERSIDE

Cig/ of Arts & Innovation

TO: COMMUNITY POLICE REVIEW COMMISSION DATE: SEPTEMBER 28, 2024
FROM: OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER WARDS: ALL

SUBJECT: COMMUNICATIONS REPORT FOR THE MONTHS OF AUGUST - SEPTEMBER
2024

ISSUE:

Receive and file a communications report for the months of August - September 2024.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

That the Community Police Review Commission receive and file a communications report for the
months of August - September 2024.

DISCUSSION:

The following Police Department related items were agendized for the City Council as noted
below:

Auqust 20, 2024

(1) The memorandum of Understanding with Alvord Unified School District outlines a budget
allocation of $1,746,344.16 for the School Resource Officer Program through June 30,
2026.

(2) The City of Riverside has approved an amendment to the contract between the California
Public Employees' Retirement System and the City Council, implementing a retirement
cost-sharing provision of 0.5 percent of pensionable income for all Classic, CalPERS Level
1 and 2 Police Safety members hired before June 13, 2012, in the Unrepresented Police
Management Group.

Approved by: Ruby Leann Castillo, Principal Management Analyst



